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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 23, 1950

J. B. Phipps, Jr.
410 ", W, 20th Street
Fort kKorth, Texas

Fi:  Phiprs C11 Co., fie ke Walker, 5-135-32L

Dear Sir:

~

with refercnce to your letter of June 15, we find no C-110
to cover the transmorting of oil from the cantioned lease.

wWe are enclosing Forns C~110 to cover ome A0=acre unit.
Please file this with the 01l Comservation Cormission, Sox 1545,
Hobbs, New Mexico., If there are other wells on the aforementioned
lease, please advise the Eobbs office and they will send you a
supply >f C=110s,

Very truly yours,

bow Secretary and Director

ec: OCC, Hobbs






